

RE: AG Annual Report 2017 - Ch 2 Public Accounts - Briefing Deck - November .pptx

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 21 Nov 2017 15:29:15 -0500
Attachments: AG Annual Report 2017 - Ch 2 Public Accounts - Briefing Deck - November_v1.pptx (583.76 kB)

Hi Cindy

Thanks for the edits. Comms is aware of the outstanding decision on how government will be proceeding with the complete responses. To your point below, I've made edits to show the response the OAG is going to publish in the deck, with a note on slide 6 that OAGO revised the responses and to see Appendix for complete answers as submitted.

Comms will speak to outstanding decisions on this (they indicated they don't need us at the briefing)

Let me know if you are ok with the attached

Thanks
Sarah

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: November 21, 2017 3:00 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Subject: AG Annual Report 2017 - Ch 2 Public Accounts - Briefing Deck - November .pptx

I made a couple of edits – in red – but I don't think this can go to cabinet as is as its misleading re: what responses will be published. I think we need a slide to address the issue of what the AG will be printing and our plan before the slides that summarize the recommendations.

Cindy